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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligonce g
THROUGH 3 Deputy Director Zor Intelligence
SUBJECT { Dr, Hornig's Proposal for Civilisn Agency

Roview of T-EH Photography
REFERENCE s Dr. Donald F. Hornig's Meio to Director of Central

Intelligence and Sceretary Vanco dated 7 Novembar 1068

1. Dr. Hornilg is proposing to you and Socretary Vence that the 25X1A

U3 Army Corps of Enginoers, with the assistance of | ]
under sontpast to them, ba Jesipnatsd to provide advics and muppord

+4 oloarsd toams of oconomic end natural rosource oxports Irom NALA,
Interior, Commerce, Agriculture and AID lun reviowlng T=-5X photozvraphy
portinent to their intercests. Thia would amount to the implomnentation
of elvilimn uses of T-KH maierisl authorized by the NSAM 156 Commliteo
and subsequent recommendationa by USIB., A vocommewdstion ig containod
in paragraph 8.

2, You will recall that the NSAM 156 report specifically nolied
US1IB to study the question of removing from codeword countyrel the Zuot
that the US has an operational satelliio rcconnailssance syostom, and
to determine whother selected T-IH photograplhy could be removod irom -
=K conirols to facilitate use of the material by tho civilian ooencies
{or, sltornatively, to clear & greater number of individuals to work
with the T-KH material).

)

3. USIB rocommanded that NASA seloct a cleared pmnol of CEpOrtE
to "study materials at NPIC and cxpleitation procodures used av Ril,
the mapping, cliarting and geodegy community, ote.", aftor which NASA
would make further recommendations concorning tholr use of T-XI muterlial.
{COMOR wag also directed to study the problem and report hock to UZIL
within six monthg. The action by U3IB was intended to Xeep the
activitios of thesae civilian groups within tho established T-Li channeols
and to maintain NPIC as tho initial control polnt.
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4, Dr, Hornig's proposal ig not sirictly in line wiill the USID
rocomnendations which wore made on the basis of a« thorcurh study of
the NSAM 156 roport by COMOR. The conclusgions by COUOR, which wore
lator emphasized in the digcussions at USIR, aroc that thore ore =o
nany unkaowns at this stage in the devolopment of an interdeparimental
undertaking of this magnltude that the intelligenceo community shouid
move cautiously and approach the probiem ptep~by~atop,., Do, fornis'a
proposal, we bolieve, would move us too rapldly toward a potentiially
permanent fosal point for thls program in the Army Corps of Enginocrs,
complete with bullt-in contractor, and over wihlch you would have no
direct control. Dr, Hornig's proposal would alse inciude the une of
Ku~7 photopgraphy by the civilian agoneies, while the KSAK 105 rocom-
mendations specificd the use of U-2 and Kil-4 photography only.

5. Ve recognize that NPIC 1z already lheavily committed, but we
fool that the introduction of civilian ageucies into the clageified
program is of sufficient importance to warrant the allocation oi some
resources to aszsist in at least the initial phases.

6. Tho Offico of Seocurity will reviow all preparstory arraungemonts
that are made for the visits of panelists to NPIC and on & contlinuing
basis will monitor securlity procedurcs in connection wlth tho roview
of the material.

7. The D/DCI/NIPE, tho Divector of Security for Db/a, the DD/ELT,
the Direcior, NPIC and the Chalyman, CELR concur in the recomucundation
bolow and in the proposed rveply to Dr, Horinlg.

Tecommendntion

8, 1t ig recommonded you reply to Dr. Hornig, with o copy o
Mr. Vance, suggestiang that NPIC provide the support to the clviiian
agency review of T-Kl material, at least In thic initial phmaoes, s©
+“hat we can be . in a botter position to cvaluate Dr, Hornig'a suzsgestlon.
4 draft raeply is attached for this purpoese,
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Copy 3.
13 pEC 1966

vhe Honorablo ponald F. Homig
fnecink Asgistant to the prapident
for Seience and Technology

The White House

poar Dr. Bowmig:

in your senoramnion of 7 November you propone thet the Army
Corpa of Ingincera gnd on | rovide the support
poguiresi in rovioving the nsofvlnoag oF’F%l matorials to civil~
ign aponaies.

g am suca that you recognize that the wae of T-xH materials
vy civilian greoncias for aon-intalligence purposcs roprogents
o rajor now undertaking and 18 full of uncertainty and new
probloms. 1 an sure, tod, thet you would pgraeé that wo should
procoed deliberately and atep-by-sted in developlng gifective
procodures and working rolationships vhlch would protoct ©Y
piatuiory pouponsibility for the socurity of thig inmportant )
gource while xpanding tha upefulneas to iho Y.B, Govermont {
of the product oF poverhoad Yocoanaigsanct. in the initinl
phages, at icast, I foel wo should vork forward from familiiaxr
ground and 80 1 would susgost that 7PIC, whiile alrcady hoavily
copnitted, be tpoked to asslst cleaved yoprosontetives of civil=-
isa poencies in doveloping workiing proceduras, laying down
gocurity prastices and oxplocing fusormatlion proqeosing tochoiques.
in this offort wo would wolcono tha &3 of the Cowrps of

TEhnginceds and thelr pubcontractor, thajmmmy—l

HWOIT, ag you xnow, contains an indigponsable gnount of
emperioncd and tocknical Lnow-how wiiich would be invaluyahle 1o
+he bogimning atagos of this now oifort. soyeovor, NPIC is
fully aware of tho gocurity regunirementis involved eand the
prm‘cica‘x. problons of exploiting p}wtagrap‘ﬂy within them fow
a variety of purpofad. 1 foel therefore that at the start we.
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. TG iL 1 3 DEC 1966
fs/ B- 3 7%

I

: Date
Deputy Director for Intelligence

i 66
DDI/CGS:JJHitchcock:Jmm (9 Dec 19 4)
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